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The purpose of this Amendment 0001, Solncntatlon N00173-00-R-HAO7 dated 24 Jul 00, for
contractor support for material research thin-film dlsposmon and rapid prototyping devises
is to answer questions that were submitted by the prospective offerors, to incorporate a
revised Attachment No. 3, to incorporate a revised Form 1423 — Contract Data
Requirements List, and to change the closing date.

1. The questions asked by prospective offerors are as follows:

Question No. 1: Reference — Level of Effort (Clause H-3(k) and the Statement of
Work (SOW), it appears that there is a need for a full-tlme non-degreed technician to
support microelectronics fabrication, malntenance and support of components such as
micro-mechanical switches, microwave components, magneto-electronic devices and
hybrid Hall Effect structures. Can this labor categiory be made a part of the level of effort?

Answer: Yes, the level of effort is revised to add one Techmc:an (See revnsed
Attachment No. 3).

Question No. 2: Reference — Level of Eﬁod (Clause H-3 (k) and the SOW, it -
appears that there is a need for a full-time Junior Data Technician to provide support for
data entry. Can this Iabor category be made a pa‘rt of the Ievel of effort?

Answer: Yes, the Ievel of effort is revised tp add one Junlor Data Technician (See
rev:sed Attachment No. 3). o

* Question No 3: How many hours does the Government con3|der a man—year?

Answer: A man-year has 2,080 man- hours Therefore, based on the questions and
answers to 1 and 2, Clause H.3 (k), “ONR 5252.216-9706 — Level of Effort (DEC 99)" is be
revised to add the following categories each year for Base Year and Options 1 through 4:
Technician — 2080 hours; Jr. Technician — 2080 hours.

Question No. 4: On Attachment 3 of the RFP, will the Government allow a
Bachelor's Degree in Electrical Engineering as a quallf ication for labor category of
“Physicist/Mechanical”?

Answer: Change the labor category “Physi¢isﬂMechanical to a Physicist/Electrical”.
Also, only one key personnel for the new Physicist/Electrical is required.

Question No. 5: Does the Government require only one key person for an Electrical
Engineer?

Answer: Yes..
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Question No. 6: Please clarify what the government mean on Block 2 of Item No.
A003 and on Block 16 of ltem No. A004 as described on DD Form 1423 — Contract Data
Requirements List.

Answer: A revised DD 1423 is hereby incorporated into this amendment.

Question No. 7: Clause L-6 stated that the submission of cost and pricing data is
not required, however, clauses L-3, L-4 and L-5 indicated that it is required unless there is
an exception, which clause is applicable?

Answer: Delete Section L-6. The other clauses, L-3, L-4, and L-5 apply wnth the
basic provision and must include Alternates Il and lil.

Question No. 8: How many past performance contracts are required by Clause L-14
“Volume | — Technical/Management Proposal”, Past Performance information?

» Answer: There is no limit required, but at least two contracts to- demonstrate past
performance are preferable.

2. |n addition to the questrons and answers above a revised copy for Attachment 3 is -
: hereby attached. : :

’ 3. The closing date of the solicitation is revised from 24 Aug 2000 to 31 Aug 2000. :
T ‘NRL uses Electronic Commerce (EC) to issue RFPs and amendments to RFPs.

4.  The solicitation and any amendments to it will be available via the Internet at
http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/rfplist.htm. Paper copies of the RFP will not be
provided.

LINKURL.: http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/rfplist.htm
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Attachment No. 3

Page 1 of 1
PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS
(Revised)
1. *Physicist/ Electrical Engineer - Must have a Bachelors degree in physics

or Electrical Engineering and a minimum of 3 years experience in the
operation and maintenance of small particle accelerators such as ion
implanters or van de Graaff accelerators. This includes familiarity with
vacuum techniques, high current power supplies and high voltage power
supplies. At least 1 year of data analysis experience for data derived
from nuclear radiation detectors. (one required)

. Physicist/Materials Scientist - Must have a Ph.D. in Physics or Materials

Science with a minimum of 4 years of experience with vacuum
deposition of thin-films, associated vacuum techniques, and thin-film
characterization methods such as optical microscopy, SEM, X-ray
spectroscopy, or Rutherford Backscattering.

. *Electrical Engineer - Must have a Ph.D. in Electrical Engineering and

10 years experience in thin-film deposition of electronic materials, RF
characterization of RF components, RF circuit design, and fabrication of
prototype RF circuits using thin-film materials generated in-house. (one
required)

. Physicist/Electrical Engineer - Must have a Masters degree in Physics or

Electrical engineering and 6 years experience with laser-based optical
systems and their application to thin-film deposition and laser machining.
Required skills include the ability to design, build and operate specific
laser systems for thinOfilm deposition and direct write of electrical
circuits.

. Technician — Non-degreed technician to support microelectronics

fabrication facility and support of electrical devices including microwave
components and magneto electronics structures.

. Junior Technician — Non-degreed student for data entry and technical

support.

* Key Personnel in accordance with Paragraph H-2.
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